



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-LUP1520 Request for Extension of Responses - Security Amendment

Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>
To: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Fri, May 6, 2016 at 4:06 PM

Ida, this communication and the following NWB correspondence, granting the extension, should be saved in the file please.



Karén Kharatyan, Ph. D- ԵՂՁ ԵՏՈՅՁ

Technical Advisor- Conseiller Technique

ᐱᓗᑦᑐᑦ ᐅᑕᑎᓂᑦᑭᑦ ᐃᑲᑦᑭᑎ- Piliuqnaqtuliginigmun Ikayuqti

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
ᓄᓇᓴᓐ ᐃᓚᓕᓇᓴᓐ ᑲᓚᓴᓐᓴᓐ - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

www.nwb-oen.ca

P.O. Box 119

Gjøa Haven, NU, X0B 1J0

C.P. 119

Gjoa Haven (Nunavut), X0B 1J0

ՈՐԳԱՆ 119

▷(19)ᵃ, ᵇᵇ X013 1J0

Titigaqavua 119

Uchuhama, NU, X013 110

Tel / Téléphone / ᐃᓕᓕᓕᓕ / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ᐃᓕᓕᓕᓕ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
Toll Free / Sans Free / ᐃᓕᓕᓕᓕᓕᓕᓕᓕᓕᓕ / Akiittuq : 1-855-521-3745

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(es) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courriel électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.



 Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Karyn Lewis** <klewis@elginmining.com>

Date: Fri, May 6, 2016 at 3:00 PM

Subject: RE: 2AM-LUP1520 Request for Extension of Responses - Security Amendment

To: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Ian Parsons <ian.parsons@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

To Karen,

LMI has no objection in regards to Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada request to extend the deadline for their submission from May 20, 2016 to June 20, 2016.

Regards,

Karyn Lewis

Lupin Mines Incorporated

778-386-7340

From: Karén Kharatyan [mailto:karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: May-02-16 2:51 PM

To: Karyn Lewis; Ian Parsons

Subject: 2AM-LUP1520 Request for Extension of Responses - Security Amendment

[Quoted text hidden]